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LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

Durham, 1iInc.
209 S. Colorado
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: N.N.G~M. Fed Com.
#1-0-25-15-26
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form 9-331C Application
For Permit To Drill the subject well.

Said well is located within one mile of the Lake Arthur
Penn Pool, which is on l60-acre spacing. Therefore, prior
to producing the well, you must submit Form C-102, dedi-
cating 160 acres or make application to our Santa Fe Of-
fice for a hearing to change the spacing from 160 to 320
acres.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely,
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A. Gressett
Superv1sor, District II
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